L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 2:00 PM LT 4012

CCC website: http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee

Voting Members present: Paul Adogamhe, Ashley Barnes-Gilbert, Louis Betty, David Cartwright, Ellen Davis, Angela Harlan, David Havas, Sarah Hessenauer, Paul House, Mark Lencho, Xia Li Lollar, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Jeff Zimmerman. Absent: Nick Guo, Greg Jeffers, Ozgur Yavuzcetin. Non-voting Members present: Elizabeth Hachten, Susan Johnson, Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary, Noah Padgett (DAC student). Excused: Annie Weberpal. Guest: Pilar Melero.

Meeting called to order at 2:04 pm.

- A. Approval of October 6, 2016 Minutes (handout at meeting). Harlan/Paddock moved. Motion passed unanimously.
- B. Announcements
 - 1. Look in CourseLeaf AC Curriculum queues to review COMM 110: INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC SPEAKING,
 - 2. Liz will be at a conference on November 3. Susan Johnson has graciously accepted to Chair the next CCC meeting.
 - Liz asked what departments may still have proposals coming for Fall 2017. They are: Psych, Liz has five proposals; Math, English Lit, G&G (deactivation), and Social Work. The Fall 2017 proposal due date is November 30 (for the Dec 8 deadline meeting)

C. Languages & Literature

- New Course ENGLISH 110: Popular Culture and Literature Lencho/Betty moved item C) 1. Various edits and clarifications are needed.
 Lencho/Betty moved to table item C) 1. Motion to table passed unanimously.
- New Course ENGLISH 327: African Literature
 Adogamhe/Lencho moved item C) 2. Edits to be made. Motion passed unanimously.
- 3. New Course ENGLISH 329: European Literature.

There was no motion; discussion and recommendations made.

Continued...C. Languages and Literatures

- New Course –ENGLISH 340: Early British Literature Lencho/Oster moved item C) 4. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.
- Course Revision- ENGLISH 343: Literature of the British Empire Item C) 5 grouped with items, C) 7, C) 8 and C) 9. See below.
- New Course ENGLISH 344: American Literature to 1890
 Lencho/Betty moved item C) 6. Minor edits. Motion passed unanimously.
- 7. Course Revision ENGLISH 348: American Literature 1890 to 1945
- 8. Course Revision ENGLISH 350: Nineteenth Century British Literature
- Course Revision ENGLISH 360: Twentieth- Century British Literature Lencho/House moved items C) 5 (see above) and items C) 7 through C) 9. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.
- 10. New Course ENGLISH 480: Seminar in Literature Before 1800
- 11. New Course ENGLISH 482: Seminar in Literature After 1800There was no motion for items C) 10 and Items C) 11. Discussion only.

D. Race & Ethnic Studies (Note: 1-4 were tabled at Oct. 6 CCC meeting)

- 1. New Course RACEETH 201: INTRODUCTION TO RACE AND ETHNIC STUDIES
- 2. New Course RACEETH 481: CAPSTONE SEMINAR IN RACE AND ETHNIC STUDIES

Adogamhe/Cartwright moved to take items D) 1 and D) 2 off the table and approve. Guest, Pilar Melero shared. Edits to be completed. Items D) 1 and D) 2 passed unanimously.

Continued... D. Race & Ethnic Studies

- New Course Number change to RACEETH 408 (was RACEETH 487 AT 10/6/16 MEETING): TOPICS IN ASIAN AMERICAN STUDIES
 Adogamhe/Cartwright moved to take item D) 3 off the table and approve.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- Existing Minor Revisions –RACE AND ETHNIC STUDIES Harlan/Davis moved to take item D) 4 off the table and approve. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.
- New Minor African American Studies Minor Adogamhe/Oster moved item D) 5. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.
- New Minor Asian American Studies Minor Adogamhe/Lollar moved item D) 6. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.
- New Minor Latinx/Latin American Studies Minor
 Adogamhe/Zimmerman moved item D) 7. Motion passed unanimously.
- New Minor American Indian Studies
 Adogamhe/Harlan moved item D) 8. Motion passed unanimously.
- E. Old Business- none
- F. Adjournment @ 3:46 pm

Respectfully submitted, Joan Fox-Drake, CCC Secretary